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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for March 26 - Winterthur Internship Information 

Session, Ernst and Young Information Session, Hidden Figures Movie Event, Fresh Check 

Day, Message from Health Services, and more ... 

 

  
    
 Winterthur Internship Information Session  

Are you looking for internship opportunities?  Look no further! 

The Office of Undergraduate Research and the HBCU Alliance 

of Museums and Galleries are hosting an internship 

information session today from 11 am – 1 pm in the ICC in 

Room 102/103.  
Contact: Blake Bradford 

Register | Learn more 

  

 
 

 

Tonight: Ernst and Young Information Session  
Ernst and Young (EY) will be on campus for a networking event tonight  

at 6 pm in University Hall Room 204. We have a special guest, Stanford 

Ganyo, an alumnus and Tax professional at EY. 

Contact: Daliso Talimi 
Read More 

 

Tomorrow: Hidden Figures Movie 
In acknowledging National Women’s History Month, the Women’s Center 

will be featuring “Hidden Figures” tomorrow at 6 pm in the Wellness 

Center Room 135.  This is an incredible story of African American women 

working at NASA who served as the brains behind the launch into orbit of 

astronaut John Glenn. 

Contact: Mary Coleman 
Read More 

 

April 2: Fresh Check Day 
Fresh Check Day an uplifting mental health promotion and suicide 

prevention event that includes interactive expo booths, peer-to-peer 

messaging, support of multiple campus departments and groups, free 

food, entertainment, and exciting giveaways. Fresh Check Day aims to 

create an approachable atmosphere where students are encouraged to 

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/winterthur-museum-garden-and-library-internship-information-session-tickets-44371034960
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/LINCOLN Updated informational flyer.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/EY Flyer-1-2.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Hidden Figures Flyer.pdf
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engage in dialogue about mental health that reduces stigma while 

encouraging help-seeking and supportive behaviors. 

Contact: Mary Coleman 
Read More 

 
Message from Health Services 
Health Services will stop doing STD testing on April 10, 2018.  If any 

student would like to have testing done, please call the office at 484-365-

7338 to schedule an appointment. 

Contact: Theresa Richards 
 

April 3: Campus Safety Roundtable 
You are encouraged to attend Attorney General Josh Shapiro's campus 

safety roundtable discussion from 10 am – 3 pm on Tuesday, April 3 in 

Lincoln University's Wellness Center. To register and learn more visit: 

http://bit.ly/2IxF7HT 

 

April 5: University City Admissions Day 
The University City Office of Admissions postponed “UC Admissions Day” 

due to inclement weather. The date has been postponed to Thursday,  

April 5 at 11 am to 2 pm.  in the LLC Cafe. Please contact 

ucadmissions@lincoln.edu with questions or concerns.  

We look forward to seeing soon! 

Contact: Morgan Shaw 
 

April 9: LU Concert Choir Phillies Performance 

Join the Lincoln University Concert Choir at the Phillies on April 9.  

LU’s concert choir will perform the National Anthem prior to the  

First Pitch! Tickets are $10 each in sections 309-310. Read more to  

learn how you can participate.  

Contact: Camilla Horne  

Read more 

 

2018 Room Selection Forms 
Please see the attached. 
Contact: Dillon Beckford 
Read More 

 

Studio Green Fall Housing 
Please see the attached. 
Contact: Dillon Beckford 
Read More 

 

Men’s Track and Field News 
Lincoln University men's track and field athletes Mike Brown and Xavier 

Fountain were named Eastern College Athletic Conference Division II 

Outdoor Track and Field Weekly Award winners for their performances 

during the week ending March 18. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/fresh check flyer.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Lincoln Concert Choir Performs Nat%27l Anthem Flier db edit 4-1.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Student housing Form 2018-2019_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Studio Green Fall Housing.pdf
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Read more 

 

Women’s Track and Field News 
Lincoln University women's track and field athlete Krystahl Gordon has 

been named the Eastern College Athletic Conference (ECAC) Outdoor 

Track – Field Athlete of the Week for her performance during the week 

ending March 18. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read more 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  
Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  

 
  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

http://www.lulions.com/news/2018/3/21/mens-track-field-brown-and-fountain-earn-ecac-outdoor-track-and-field-weekly-awards.aspx?path=mtrack
http://www.lulions.com/news/2018/3/21/womens-track-field-gordon-named-ecac-outdoor-track-field-athlete-of-the-week.aspx?path=wtrack
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf

